b6
b7C

bé
b7cC

b7E

bé
b7C

NSL VIO-26134

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HERETN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE  09~26-2007 BY 65178 duty

NSL21.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRO =RE IENTs/CNjﬁ /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CNa TS/CN= O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CN@

Subject: NSL

Sent: 2006-03-20 14:20:59.203
Date: 2006-03-20 14:20:59.203
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 2600

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate VC3
NON-RECORD
From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2006 9514 AM

To: WarNvISTalVh SERVINW S-S d S~ at=r=A W G-}
cc: (FBI); | | (06C) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL

UNCLASSIFIED Ccafe 3
NON-RECORD Duplicate VC3

————— YT TS ST
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2006 4:15 PM

To: (oGe) (FBI)
Subject! RE: NoC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate VC3

From; (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, March 1/, 4:10 PM

Page 1



NSL21.txt
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate VC3

————— original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
4:08 pMm

To: (oGc) (FBI)
Subject: NSL

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-26135

Duplicate VC3

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?




b€
b7C

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

be
b7cC
b2
b7E

NSL VIO-26136

NSL215 Reviewl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/fNiMECAERQNI__1
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL/215 Review
Sent: 2006-09-11 16:19:11.455
Date: 2006-09-11 16:19:11.455

X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 8119

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

INSD is the FBI coordinating POC. Not clear how much coordinating they do, but that is
the POC.

----- original Message--—---

i ﬁ:—rm%[ml)
Sent: onday, septemper s 12:15 pMm
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E, (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL/215 Review

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

2 approaches

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONT, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 11:27 AM
To: (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL/Z15 Review

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1




b6
b7C

b6
b7C
b2
bTE

bé
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7cC

NSL VIO-26137

NSL215 Reviewl.txt

Do you have a better idea for how the IG could answer the question about the use of NSL
info in law enforcement proceedings? oOr any of the other things Congress has asked
them to ook at? I share your frustration with the IG, but in this case, they have
been given a very difficult task that is not susceptible to easy answers.

VvC
From: ' (FBI)
Sent: onday, Septemper , 6 9:48 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
; LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); rﬁ

(FBI)
: FW: NSL/215 Review

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

. - -
NON-RECORD Duplicate VC3

From: FBI)
Sent: L 6 5:39 AM
To: (FBI)
Subject: “TW: NoL/Z1> Review
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

..... c ge_____
From: (01G6) (DOI)
Sent: ThuT3aay, ceptember 07, 2006 1:40 PMm
To: FBI_SAC's; (cypy (FBI); 0I) (0GA); BILLY,
JOSEPH (cTD) (FEBI); (cp) (FBYID. ; .

, ELAIL ooy (ERIN
T (INSD) (FBI); IINSD) (FBL)

Subject: NSL/ZL5 Review

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ‘
Duplicate VC3

Page 2




NSL VIO-26138

Duplicate VC3

NSL215 Reviewl.txt

Page 3




SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-26139

NSL215 Reviewl.txt

Duplicate VC3

Page 4



NSL VIO-26140

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
NCLASSIFIED
26-2007 BY 65179 /duk/kar/ cak

DATE §%-

NSL215Review. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRON
bé To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
B7C Subject: NSL/215 Review
e Sent: 2006-09-11 15:27:28.089

Date: 2006-09-11 15:27:28.089

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 6090

SENSITIVE BUT UNCI ASSTETED ‘ _ ‘ |
NON-RECORD  Duplicate FEmail dated %/11/06 this section

e eliogiol
) = o
]

- From: I l(FBI)
TE Sent: Monday, September , b 9:48 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E, (0GC) (FBI)

mLAMSﬂERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (06C) (FBI); |
FBI
Ubject: Fw: NSL/215 Review

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . .
NON-RECORD Duplicate VC3

bé ———— OI" ] lnal Mececade - g
M From: | (FRI)
b7C Sent: Ebldave.Seniomber 082006 5:39 AM

b2 To: | (FBI)
j Subject: FW: NSL/Z15 Review
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

_____ .. ge-m-
From: Eﬁ-‘fﬁom) (002) bé
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2006 1:40 PM b7c

To: FBI_SAC's; FINCH, JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); MURPHY, WAYNE M (OI) (OGA); BILLY,
JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI):

Page 1



NSL VIO-26141

NSL215Review. txt

INSD) (FBI): LAMMERT, ELAINME N (QGCY (FRIY -1 ] bé
INSD) (FBL _ INSD) (FBI); [(znsD) (FBI) i le
Subject: NSL/215 Review |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD : .
Duplicate VC3

Page ?



NSL VIO-26142

NSL215Review txt

Duplicate V

~
-
Lo

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3




NSL VIO-26143
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS$ UNCLASSIFIED
DATE - 1§-26-2007- BT 6 5179 /duh/k s v #oak

NSL215Review3. txt

B From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
- From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
b7c To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: NSL/215 Review

Sent: 2006-09-11 16:19:11.455

Date: 2006-09-11 16:19:11.455

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 8119 puplicate Email dated 9/11/06 this section

Page 1



NSL VIO-26144

Duplicate Email dated 9/11/06 this section

NSL215Review3.txt

I Opiginal Message-----
e From: i !(FBI)
. Sent: onday, September y 9:48 AM

b7C To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

b2 : LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);
b'—lE (FBI) .

W ubject: FW: NSL/215 Review

Duplicate VC3
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6 From:
h7C Sent:
; To:
b2 subject: FW: NoL/Z21> Review
b7E SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
----- original Message-----
From |(01G) (DOI)
bé Sent: ; 1 6 1:40 PM
. To: FBI_SAC'S; (cvp) (FBI); 0I) (OGA); BILLY,
bicC (cp) (FET); , ;
LINSDY _CERTN: | AMMERT, ELA .uua_mm_cm.u..l
(INSD) (FBI);| | (InNsD) (FBI); GINSD) FBL)
Subject: NSL/215 Review
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Page Z

Duplicate VC3



NSL VIO-26145

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

NSL VIO-26146

NSL215Review3.txt

Page 4



SBRRET

TIOH CONTAIMEL

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL

Sent: 2006-11-07 17:26:05.688

Date: 2006-11-07 17:26:05.688
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 337

NON -ﬁCORD

I have from the

NSL VIO-26147

DATE: 09-26~2007

NSL23.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUPfCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0=FBI/OU=FIRST

O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

ts the
The NSL

went out of 2/15/05, Can you get into ACS and Tigure out what the heck that was all

about?

VC

UNCLASSIFIED

SEBRET

Page 1

bé
bicC
bl
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NSL VIO-26148
ALL INFOREATION CONTAINED DATE: 19-26-2007
HEREIN 13 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT SEXRET P it A

NSL24.txt
, From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
be& From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
bIC To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
‘ Subject: NSL

Sent: 2006-11-07 17:41:57.090
Date: 2006-11-07 17:41:57.090
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 1375

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

C indicates a control file. This EC has 2 numbers on it, and the second is an
investigative file. our data base only picks up the first #, which is a control file

#.
----- Ooriginal -

] From: (oGC) (FBI)
b6 Sent:  Tuesday, November 0/, 2006 12:39 pM
ere To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
‘ Subject: RE: NSL

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
. Enclosed is the NSL. T don't see why they say it was issued from a control file,
l)5 'c! an investiaative file.l |
b2
b7E

R \Sl
————— original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
16 Sent: 6 12:26 PM
0o To: (06C) (FBI)
b7C cc: ] JTOGCY (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: NSL

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate Email dated 11/7/06¢ this section

Patrice,

o

UNCLASSTHIED

UNCLRSHAFIED

Page 1



NSL VIO-26153
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I3 DNCLASHSIFIED o
DATE -02-26-2007-BY 65179 ¢dgty/

NSLBCmMnts RevisionsQFRsBfgl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONT

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CYEEEELELE‘\ITS/CN=JFTHOMAS ;3 /JO=FBI/0OU= RATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN LO=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN l/0= BI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
Sgbject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA' s Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs" fm 3/8/06 B7C
Bfg LR

Sent: 2006-05-09 14:31:18.949
Date: 2006-05-09 14:31:18.949
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 4595 ) )

Duplicate JTF4-4
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: [ EOGC) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, vay s 10:27 am

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL) :b6
Cc: THOM - loco) ¢er1TY ] -
(0GC) (FBT); : [(occy (reTy) D7C
Subject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA' s Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs" fm
3/8/06 Bfg

UNCLASSIFIED ; :

NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-4

From: (oGc) (FBI) bé
Sent: I.'r.uuda.v_naa.v_na.l 7006 0:39 Lo
To: 0oGc) (FBI) 0GC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs from 3/8/06 Briefing

UNCLASSTFTED  yplicate JTF4-4

Page 1



NSL VIO-26154

NSLBCmnts RevisionsQFRsBfgl.txt

_____ Okl

From: (0oGC) (FBI)

Sent: 5:10 PM
To: (06C) (FBI); | locc) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F.
(0GC) (FBI) ,
Subject: Fw: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs"” from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-4

From: I !OCA) (FBI)

Sent: onday, May , 6 4:50 PM

To:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) o
Subject: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs"” from 3/8/06 Briefing

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JTF4-4
NON-RECORD

Page ?
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NSL VIO-26155

NSLBCmnTrs BovisionsQrRsBfal Txt

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JTF4-4

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3




NSL VIO-26156
ALL INFORMATION CONTALNED
HEREIN TI5 UHCLASSIFIED
DATE “019+26=2007 BY 65178/ dub/kary cak

NSLBCmntsRevisionsQFRsBTg2. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/i=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= TS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU= RATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN —FBI/OU FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN I/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE e
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bé
Sgbject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA S Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs" fm 3/8/06 k7¢C
Bfg

Sent: 2006-05-09 14:48:12.438
Date: 2006-05-09 14:48:12.438
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 6322

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I agree -- but I thought there was some controversy with OIPR over this issue. Does
anyone know what it is?

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 10:43 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL b7C
cc: THOMA ) 1(o ; 1

(oGC) (FBI); GC) (FBL);| 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA's Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs"

fm 3/8/06 Bfg

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JTF4-4

NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: __Tuesday, May 09, 2006 10:31 AM ,
To: (0GC) (FBLY b6
Cc: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGO (FRI) lcocey cerTNd ] b7c

(oGe) (FBI); Ilu&c) Cre1) 5| [occ) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA's Request tG Approve STIignt Revisions to 'QFRs"

fm 3/8/06 Bfg

UNCLASSTFIED  Duplicate JTF4-4
NON-RECORD

Page 1



be
bicC

bé
b7c

b6
b7C

NSL VIO-26157

NSLBCmntsRevisionsQFRsBfg2. txt

From: | (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 10:27 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: THOMASJULTE _E___(0occy (ERTN - ) _(FRI) . I I
(o6c) (FBI); | (CORGIH| Koo e D
Subject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA s Request to Approve S[ight Revisions to "QFRs” fm
3/8/06 Bfg

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD :Duplicate IJTF4“4

Sent: 70060 : 39
To: [ foc;c) (FBI);i (oGc) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Approval of slignt Revisions to s" from 3/8/06 Briefing

UNCLASSIFIED i -
NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-4

————— original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 5:10 Pm

To: (0GC) (FBI);I |(oc;c) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(oce) (FED)

Subject: Fw: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate JTF4-4

----- OEigina1 Message-----

From J(oca) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 4:50 pMm

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Page ?




NSL VIO-26158

Duplicate JTF4-4
NSLBCmntsRevisionsQFRsBfg2 . txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3



bé
b7C

bé
b7cC

bé
b7C

NSL VIO-26159
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 8=26= 2007 EY 65178/ dub/ket/oak

NSLBCmntsRevisionsQFRsBfg3.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= RONT
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
S¥bject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA's Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs" fm 3/8/06
Brg
Sent: 2006-05-09 15:10:10.510
Date: 2006-05-09 15:10:10.510
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 4574

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I would make the change b5
----- original Message-----
From: DILLINGHAM, WAYNE E (0GC) (FBI)
Sent:  Tuesday, May 09, 2006 10:27 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FRT\
cc: THOMAS LW TE £ (0ce) Yocoy e d |
(06C) (FBI); i l | Jocc) (FBI)
Subject: mHtS RE S Request to Approve S119 evisions to 'QFRs' fm
3/8/06 Bfg
UNCLASSIFIEDuplicate JTF4-4
NON-RECORD
_____ 0, 1 e
From: | (occ) (FBI)
Sent 9
To: (oc;c) (FBI), (oGcc) (FRI) _
Subject: RE: Approval of Sl s from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSIFIED :
NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-4
----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) o
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 5:10 PM b6
To: | Koco) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. [7¢C

Page 1



NSL VIO-26160

NSLBCmntsRevisionsQFRsBfg3. txt

(oGC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate JTF4-4

_____ 0 3 19 -
From: m (oca) (FBI)
Sent: onday, May s 06 4:50 PMm

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs” from 3/8/06 Briefing
:gﬁ%ﬁggg;ﬁ“ Duplicate JTF4-4

Page /




NSL VIO-26161

NSLBCmot sRovicionsQERSBEa3 Tx1

UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate JTF4-4
UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3




hé
h7C

NSL VIO-26162

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN. I3 JNCLASSIFIED
DATE Q9-25-2007 BY 685173 duh/ksr/oak

NSLBCmntsRevisionsQFRsBfgd. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CNzRECIPIENTS/CND/O=FBI/0U=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Sgbject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA's Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs" fm 3/8/06
Bfg
Sent: 2006-05-09 15:38:08.870
Date: 2006-05-09 15:38:08.870
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 7148

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie: 1is that what they are doing?

_____ oriqi .,
From: EiL_Mf_m; (ocA) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, vay , 2006 11:35 Aam

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) ] o
Subject: RE: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA's Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs”
fm 3/8/06 Bfg

UNCLASSIFIED Qutside the Scope
NON-RECORD

M—

Page 1




bé
b7c

b6
b7cC

bé
b7cC

NSL VIO-26163

- NSLBCmntsRevisionsQFRsBfg4. txt
———ibtiiaiel TO ROOM 7240)

b2

————— original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 6 11:10 AM
To: cA) (FBI) . o

Subject: Fw: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA's Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs"
fm 3/8/06 Bfg

L’E‘,SEQEEE),E[I,ED Duplicate Emaill dated 5/9/06 this section

_____ oriai R

From: (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 10:27 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL)
Cc: THOMAS.. JU TF F._(0cc) (FRID: leocey oo | l
(oGe) (FBI); lecomec:m! I(oGC) (FBI)
Subject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA s Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs" fm
3/8/06 Bfg

UNCLASSIFIED.

NON-RECORD Luplicate JTF4-4

From: (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: g, 20 139

To: (OGC) (FBI), (oGcc) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Approval of Slight Revisions to QFRs' from 3/8/06 Briefing

UNCLASSIFIED : _
NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-4

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 5:10 PM

Page ?




bé
b7C

bicC

NSL VIO-26164

NSLBCmntsRevi txt
To: | (oce) (FBT); (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(oGce) (FBLD
Subject: Fw: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate JTF4-4

----- Original -
From: ocA) (FBI)
Sent: ) , 6 4:50 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing

UNCLASSIFIED ;o A
NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-4

Page 3




NSL VIO-26165

NSl BCmotoRravicinnenERcRfad tvt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate JTF4-4

Page 4




b6
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7C

NSL VIO-26180

NSLMessage. tXt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GMBALD

Subject: NSL Message

Sent: 2006-03-10 13:43:34.838
Date: 2006-03-10 13:43:34.838
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 2147

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1L_Sorecy we didn t <send wvail a cony af the FC arioe ta figalization.

————— original Message-----
From: BALD, GARY M. (Do) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 7:20 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSL Message
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

nor did I

val - I have not seen the EC, had any discussions onl

receive the email. It would seem that since| that I
should have an opportunity to be in the loop On 1mportant 1ssues such as this. your

thoughts? Gary

----- original Message-----
From: FBI)
Sent: riday, marc R 6:41 AM

To: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI)
Ssubject: NSL Message
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Gary,

Had computer issues right after I Teft your office.

the infortffffj highway. Below is the e-mail to which I made reference earlier this

morning.

From: | FOGC) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, marc ) 1:35 P™

Just now merging back onto

koce) (reD) |

To: ERL ALl _CNDCe: FRT SAC'Ss

Ce: (] CONGIY |

(oGC) ; ) . (oGC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner
Importance: High

SECRET//NOFORN

RECORD xxxx Duplicate JTF4-4

for posting on OGC website

Eage 1

b5

b5



NSL VIO-26181

NSIMogcane TXT

Duplicate JTF4-4
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?




NSL VIO-26195

NSLQuestion.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/ N=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPTIENTS/C /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
136 GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
| GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
b7C GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL Question
Sent: 2005-11-08 16:35:44.147
Date: 2005-11-08 16:35:44.147
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 3921 L THFORMATION CONTATHED

0=

UNCLASSIFIED e e
NON-RECORD SL¥3 sdmhykse foak
bé
b7C Julie, | |
Please let me know ASAP what the resolution is.
VC
————— original Message-----
, From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0cA) (FBI)
bé Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 8:57 AM )
h7C To:IIHQMA< WU TE E.__(OGCY (FRT); Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
o Cc: lcoct) (FRIT); g J(ocC) (FRI) §f
(oGC) (FB1L)1 0GC) i)

Subject: RE: NSL Question
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RFCORD

Duplicate 11-8-05 email/OIG Congressional Briefing volume 4

Page 1



NSLQuestion.txt

be 00 - original Message-----
O] m— N
b7C Sent: Monday, wovember 5 2005 3:58 P™m

] (oce) (rBT) ]

To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FRIDL
: s, JULIE F_{06¢) (FRI): 1
ﬂoco (FBI); [CEORG)

Subject: RE: NSL QuesTion

UNCLASSIFIED
 NON-RECORD ) . .
Duplicate 11/7/05 email/0IG Congressional Briefing volume 4

----- original Message-----
o From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)
b : 05 3:47 PM
bc (o) (FBI); | Jcoce) (FBI);:
) (FbL1)}

Ject: NSL Question
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Duplicate 11/7/05 emall/OIG Congressional Briefing volume 4

Page 2

NSL VIO-26196



MSlQuestion txt

UNCLASSIFIED
Duplicate 11/7/05 email/OIG Congressional Briefing volume 4
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-26197



bé
b7C

NSL VIO-26222
ALL INFURMATION CUNTAINED

HEREIN I35 DNCLASHIFIED
DATE 09-20-2007 EY o5l78/duh/kar/cak

NSLs17.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSLs
Sent: 2006-11-01 16:55:42.170
Date: 2006-11-01 16:55:42.170
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 3972

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ‘ .
Duplicate JTF4-3

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, November 01, 2006 11:16 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . .
_____ Oplainal Mgecang

From: I(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November , 2006 10:22 AM

To: ) (FBI)

cc: (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ’ . e

NON - RECORD Duplicate JTF4-3
_____ oriai g

From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: 2006 9:51 AM

To: (oGc) (FBI)

SubjeLL. RE. oL

Page 1




bé
b7C

NSLs17.txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-26223

NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-3

_____ O —_—————

From (ocC) (FBI)
Sent 1:33 pP™
To: (oGc) (FBI)
Subject: TW: NoLS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASDuplicate JTF4-3
NON-RECORD

Sent : Thursday, October 26, 2006 1:51 PM

To: [HOMAS , JuLIE_E‘_LQQi) (FBI)
cc: 0GC) (FBI); |

I(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEN

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

NSL VIO-26224



NSL VIO-26225

ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE “09=26=2007 BY 65179/ dub/k ar fioak

NSLs2.txXt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBowman;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= NTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CNj3 O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROQP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{
Subject: NSLs
Sent: 2004-05-25 12:21:56.195
Date: 2004-05-25 12:21:56.195
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSLs.txt"

X-Text: 446
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
vnur thouaht< | |
b5
b6
b7cC
UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



NSL VIO-26226

ALL INFORMATION CUONTAINED

DATE 0R-Z8-2007 BY S5L7V9/dubi /ksroak

NSLs3. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBowman
Subject: NSLs
Sent: 2004-05-25 13:16:35.128
Date: 2004-05-25 13:16:35.128
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 2940

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

whi§h71eads directly to the age old question: how many angels can dance on the head of
a pin?

----- original Message-----

From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (Div09) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 8:54 AM )
To: capronir_Malenie.E.-LDir09) (FBI);| {(0ivo9) (FBD)
(ER) (FBI); (ER) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: Caproni, valerie E. (Div09) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 8:22 aMm

Page 1

b5



NSL VIO-26227

NSl o _tXxT

bE To: BOWMAN, i (FBI) [(0iv09) (FBI)
, (ER) (FBI); ER) (FBI)
b7cC Subject: NSCE

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD  puplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



b6
b7cC

b5
b6
b7C

bé
b7c

NSLs4.txt

NSL VIO-26228

ALL INFCGRMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN I35 UNCLA
DATE U9-Z6-2007 BY 65173/ dik/ K5 Adak

}

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Ch= S/CN

GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN3 O=FB
GROQP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2004-05-25 18:03:55.790
Date: 2004-05-25 18:03:55.790
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 3345

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

CIPIENTS/CN=MBowman;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
T ADMINISTRATIVE

————— original Message-----

From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (Div09) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 8:54 AM
To: Caproni | Jv09) (FBI):
(ER) (FRI): (ER) (FBRI)
subject: REIRSLS

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(0iv09) (rB1);| |

Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section

Page 1



NSL VIO-26229

Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section
NSl gd _TXT

————— original Message-----
» From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI)
b6 Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 8:22 AM

ib7C To: BOWMAN, 9 (FBI); loivo9) (FBI);
: (ER) (FBI); (ER) (FBTY

Subject: NSCST
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED , . , ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2



be
b7C

ke
b7cC

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

NSLs5.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

NSL VIO;26

%1} RAATICN CONTAIMNEL
HEREIN I35 UNCLASZIFIED
DATE D0G9-26-2007 BY 5179 /7dmh /sy /

sk

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2004-05-25 23:48:36.400
Date: 2004-05-25 23:48:36.400
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 4455

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ditto this one
----- original Message-----
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (Div09) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 2:09 pMm

l(Div09) (FBI);

To: Capronir_yale:;e_ﬁ__LDi*09) (FBI);]
(ER) (FBL); (ER) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLS

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 2:04 pM

To: BOWMAN, ) (FBI);|

| (Div09) (FRI);|

(ER). (FBD) ; ER) (FBJ.)
Subject: RE™¥STS

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section

----- original Message-----
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (Div09) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 8:54 AM

|(Div09) (FBI); |

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI);I
(ER) (FBI); ER) (FBI)
Subject: REINSLS

b5



NSL VIO-26231

NSLS5.tXt

UNCLASSIFIED

LA RFEAARR

Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Di1v09) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 8:22 AM

bé To: BOWAN, MARTON £ (D1u09) (FeD): [oivooy ren);
b7Cc  (ER) (FBD); €R) (Fily

Subject: NS[S
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSTIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSLSS5.tXt

Page 3

NSL VIO-26232



NSL VIO-26233

ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN. 13 UNCLASSLFIED o
DETE. D9-26-2007 BY 65178 dah ksryicak

NSLs6. txt

) From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
be From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ci=
b7C To: ./0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN@I
: Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2004-05-25 23:48:15.477

Date: 2004-05-25 23:48:15.477

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 5255

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I should have cc'ed you on these email strings. Sorry.

----- Original Message-----
HE From: (ER) (FBI)
. Sent: S , 2004 2:29 PM

bicC To: Caproni, V, i (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (Div09) (FBI):

(Div09) (FBI); (ER) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSTS
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----original Message----- )
From: Caproni, valerie E. (Div09) (FBI)

b6 sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 2:04 pM
H7C To: BOWMAN, 9) (FBI) ] (0iv09) (FBD);
(ER) (FBI); (ER) (FBI)

Subject: RET NSLS

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1



NSL VIO-26234

Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section

NSLs6.txt
————— original Message-----
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (Div09) (FBI)
" Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 8:54 AM
bé To: Caproni i jv09) (FBI);l |(Div09) (FBI);I
n7C (ER) (FBI); (ER) (FBI)

Subject: RE:T NSLs

UNCLASSIFIED

Nﬁﬁﬁizgate Email dated 5/25/04 this section

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI)

sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 8:22 AM

bé To: BOWMAN, (FBRI) § [(DivOQ) (FBI);
bIC (ER) (FBI): ER) (FETY
' Subject: NSLS

Importance: High

Page ?



NSL VIO-26235

NSLSO.tXt

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORR , . . ,
Duplicate Email dated 5/25/04 this section

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3




NSL VIO-26236

ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED
HEFETIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

NSLs7.txt
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
Sent: 2005-04-05 20:03:49.784
Date: 2005-04-05 20:03:49.784
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 150

UNCLASSIFIED. .
NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-3

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



NSL VIQ4923/ 52000

CLASSIFIED BY 65
. 1 (o

ALY INFORMATION CONTATHED

13 UNCLAZSIFIED EMCEPT SE[}F{T

£ SHOVH OTHERVISE

NSLs8.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
" From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/ N=VEC I
b& To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST
BIC ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EKalisch

Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2005-11-07 13:31:21.893

Date: 2005-11-07 13:31:21.893

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL.Master.Chart.2000t02004.Revised.June05.x1s";

"Attachments\NSL.Charts.2000.2004.Revised. June2005.x1s"
X-Text: 2291

SECRET Duplicate Email dated 11/7/05 this section
RECORD cccc

3
13|

|: =% I——

hé From:l |(0GC) (FBI)

- Sent: Thursday, october 20, 2005 4:05 PM

b7C To:rCan.na.n.i_\u.'l.ar.i.a_EI. (0GC) (FBL)
cc: (OGC)(FBI);r |(occ) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs

SECRET
RECORD cccC nplicate Email dated 10/20/05 this section

1)
|

Page 1

SEWRET



NSL VIO-26238

NSLs8.txt
I original Message-----
be& From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
biC Seni. 0, 2005 1:37 pM
To: (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: [oGc) (FBI)

Sub JetrT—nNsre

SEN;;;TESSE?T UNCLASSIFIED
NON-REC

Duplicate Email dated 10/20/05 this section

SENSITIVE T UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB tion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-ZFBI Classification Gui -3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations
DECLASSIFIC

SECRET

ON EXEMPTION 1

Page ?



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

NSL VIO-26239
DATE: 0%-26-2007
CLASSIFIED BY 65179/dub/ker/cak

AGRET

NSLs9.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JPistole
Subject: NSLs
Sent: 2005-11-07 14:33:26.605
Date: 2005-11-07 14:33:26.605

X-Folder: Sent Items )
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL.Master.Chart.2000t02004,Revised.June05.x1s";

"Attachments\NSL.Charts.2000.2004.Revised. June2005.x1s"
X-Text: 2749

LASSIFIED EXCEPT

DECLASIIFY ON: U9-Z26-20352

Duplicate Email dated 11/7/05 this section

b6

RECORD cccc

T message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

b7C

fora) (FBI)

Sent r 07, 2005 &
To: OPA) (FBI);
cc: (ocA) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: N5Ls

SECRET

Duplicate Email dated 11/7/05 this section
(8]
tay b
FFSE% - ----- (0GC) (FBD)
hé Sent: Thursday, October , 2005 4:05 pm
; Tozm: (0GC) (FBL)
b7C Ccé (0GC) (FBI); ch) (FBI)
Su

SECRET
RECORD cccc Duplicate Email dated 10/20/05 this section

1)

Page 1




NSL VIO-26240
SKCRET

Duplicate Email dated 10/20/05 this section
NSLs9.txt

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2005 1:37 pP™

Topd (occ) (FBI)
Cc C) (FBI)
SubTertT NSCs

SENSITIVE SSIFIED
NON-RECOR

Duplicate Email dated 10/20/05 this section

SENSITIVE BUT\UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: G-3\BI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXBMPTION
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION
SECRET

agsification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATI
SECRET

FBI classificahion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

EXEMPTION 1

Page ?



NSL VIO-26241

ALL INFORNATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-26-2007 BY 65179 /duh/k st /eak

NSLsandrecordsproduced. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

b6 From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= NI
- To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = CIPIENTS/CN&O=FBI/OU=FIRST
b7C  ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: NSLs and the records they produce

Sent: 2005-05-17 15:31:08.804

Date: 2005-05-17 15:31:08.804

X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 847

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JTF4-4
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



b7cC

be
b7C

NSL VIO-26242

ELL THFORMATION CONTATNED
HEEEIN 1% UNCLAXSIFIED
DATE 03-26=2007 BY 65179/ duk/kat/ cak
NSLsandrecordsproducedl.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ ]

Subject: NSLs and the records they produce

Sent: 2005-05-17 18:42:20.870

Date: 2005-05-17 18:42:20.870

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 2691

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OK. Sounds Tlike a good plan.
I Tike| | too. | I

From:i | (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 2:32 PM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD .
Duplicate JTF4-4

————— original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 17. 2005 11:31 AM

To: (0oGC) (FBI)

Cc: THOVAS, JULIE F. (occ) (FBI)

Subject: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JTF4-4
NON-RECORD

Page 1




NSL VIO-26243

ALCL c:nrlrw\rnr\rh:nhnnlurnrl1 s ki ol

UNCLASSIFIED ‘
Duplicate JTF4-4

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?




b6
bh7C

be
b7C

NSL VIO-26244

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSTFIED
DATE 00=26-2007 BY 5170/ duh/kat /oak

NSLsandrecordsproduced? . txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VEC NI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CN%O#BI/W:FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSLs and the records they produce
Sent: 2005-05-23 16:02:43.691
Date: 2005-05-23 16:02:43.691
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 2621

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Did you get anything from SecDiv?

From] — 1 (060) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, May 1/, 2005 2:32 PM

To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-4

————— original Message-----

From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 11:31 AM

To: (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD 1y} {cate JTF4-4

Page 1




NSL VIO-26245

NeLsandrecordsproduced? Tx1

Duplicate JTF4-4
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?




NSL VIO-26246

NSLsandrecordsproduced3.txt
be From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
: From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch= NI
b7cC To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNEf:ffEffEfO=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSLs and the records they produce
Sent: 2005-05-23 17:03:55.653
Date: 2005-05-23 17:03:55.653
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 3637

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I'11 give phalen a call.

b6 ;;BQ?i __]_Eocc) (FBI)

B0 Sent: Monday, May Z3, 2005 12:32 PM
R To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED o
NON-RECORD Dllpilcate JTF4-4

————— original Message-----
. From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
be Senj 005 12:03 PM
LH7¢ To: (oGc) (FBI)
- Cc: THOMAS, JULTE F. (0Gc) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORP ‘ , . .
Duplicate Email dated 5/23/05 this section

b From (0GC) (FBI)
~ sent. ; T 2005 2:32 PM
b7C To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1



bé
b7C

NSL VIO-26247

Duplicate JTF4-4
NSLsandrecordsproduced3.txt

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 11:31 AM
To:v‘_y_ JCocc) (FBI)
cc: RS, JULIC T. ocC) (FBI)

Subject: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-4

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?




NSL VIO-26248

NSLsandrecordsproduced3. txt
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3



b7C

4

bé
b7C

b€
b7¢C

b6
b7¢C

NSL VIO-26249

NSLsandrecordsproduced4.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=YECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{
Subject: NSLs and the records they produce
sent: 2005-05-23 18:21:09.910
Date: 2005-05-23 18:21:09.910
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 4396

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

EFBrﬁ?mm""Eocc) (FBT)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 2:15 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks. Attached is a copy of the draft EC that was signed by Julie and should have
been forwarded to the Security Division in early May. I thought it might be useful to
attach in the event he needs to see it again.

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Senra.Mandau..Ma¥.23..f005 1:04 pm

To: (oGc) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGc) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED

crmrt e mm

;;(—);P.u.mal.l!l.ssmg- Eocc) (FeD)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 12:32 pPM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED

N- .
NON-RECORD Dupllcate JTF4-4

Page 1



Duplicate JTF4-4

NSL VIO-26250

NSl candracordenraducadd txit

- orTginar message - - - -

bé From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

BIC Seng 2005 12:03 PMm

D/ To: (06C) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs and the

UNCLASSIFIED

records they produce

Duplicate Email dated 5/23/05 this section

_____ - Y] o
. From: 0GC) (FBI)
be Sent: Tuesday, Way 17, 2005 2:32 pu
b7¢C To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC)
Subject: RE: NSLs and the

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplic

(FBI)
records they produce

ate JTF4-4

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

b6 SenkL. %005)1%:31)AM
' To: 0GC) (FBT
bicC Cc:| =—0GC) (FBI)

Subject: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate JTF4-4

Page 2




NSL VIO-26251

NSLsandrecordsproduced4.txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate JTF4-4

Page 3




oo
~J
@]

NSL VIO-26252

DATE 08-26-2007 BY 651794dnh ker foak

NSLsandrecordsproducedS. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CSPHALEN
Subject: NSLs and the records they produce
Sent: 2005-05-26 21:19:39.544
Date: 2005-05-26 21:19:39.544
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSLs - Service of Draft.wpd"
X-Text: 4389

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Froml iIJ'ms'c'mp—m_ioc;c) (FBT)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 2:15 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

VIS ACCTETED

Duplicate Email dated 5/23/05 this section

bé
b7¢C

b7cC

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Seni: 2005 1:04 pm
To: (oGc) (FBI)
cc: RS, JOLIC . cC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

ggﬁ&ﬁgg;gﬂbuplicate Email dated 5/23/05 this section

From:%(mc) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May ) 5 12:32 PM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED - . »
NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-4

Page 1




NSL VIO-26253

Duplicate JTF4-4
Nal sandrecardsoraducedS Txt

————— original Message-----
. From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
b6 Seqﬁa—Mﬂndau—-Mau—JS—-F005 12:03 pPM
ky7c To (0GC) (FBI)
‘ Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate Email dated 5/23/05 this section

————— poiginal Message
, From: (oGc) (FBI)
bé Sent: Tuesday, may .17, 2005 2:32 PM

BIC To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
: Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate JTF4-4

————— original Message-----

L6 From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

- Sent. 2005 11:31 AMm

bic To: (0GC) (FBI)
cc: : C) (FBI)

Subject: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JTF4-4
NON-RECORD

Page ?



NSL VIO-26254

NSLsandrecordsproducedS. txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate JTF4-4

Page 3




b6
b7C

NSL VIO-26255

ALL INFORMATIUN CONTAINED
HERETN 1% U LASSTFIED ,
B. A’TE E", :' I:""‘I BY E\ 51 ?9 .’.';, ﬂmki _'.""k Sr‘!ca}z

NSLSemiAnnualReports. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 0= = ST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONL
Subject: NSL Semi Annual Reports
Sent: 2006-03-06 23:59:14.988
Date: 2006-03-06 23:59:14.988
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 1077

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Last week we advised DOJ that the revised NSL reports were delivered to the DAG's
office the Tast week in February. Today, DOJ advised that they received one revised
report for NSLs issued pursuant to 18 USC 2709 (period covering the lst half of 2005).
They've asked why the computer glitch didn't effect the #s for NSLs issued under the
other authorities (15 usc 1681u and 12 usc 3414(a)). If we are certain that only the
2709 #s needed to be re-submitted, they will go ahead and finalize the reports, but
asked us to confirm.

NSLB - please confirm that the revised #s only covered 18 usC 2709 NSLs. If all three
reports were re-submitted, can we provided OIPR with a copy directly?

ng_has also asked if we have finalized our NsL #s for the 2nd half of 2005. Please
advise.

once the Patriot Act is signed (this Thurs), we will have additional public reporting
requirements, so DOJ would Tike to be current.

Thanks,
Beth Beers

special Counsel )
ressional Affairs

o
[R]

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



b7C

NSL VIO-26258

ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN. L3 DNCLASIIFIED
DATE 02-26-2007 BY B517%/dnh/ksr /cak

NSLsignatories.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSL signatories
Sent: 2006-11-04 00:04:34.982
Date: 2006-11-04 00:04:34.982
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 2025
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
ves. | | b5
l ] bé
----- original Message----- b7C

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGce) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2006 5:09 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL signatories
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
FYTI,
105
Do you want me to reach out for him?
Julie
_____ origi .
From: i (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2006 2:29 pM
To: rIﬂQMAS JULTE F, (0oGc) (FBI)
cc: J(occ) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: NSL signatories
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Julie,
b5
Thank you.

]

Page 1



NSL VIO-26259

NSLsignatories.txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



b6
b7C
b2
b7E

NSL VIO-26260

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAZREIFIED

DATE 0O5-zZ6-2007 BY 85179 /duh/kax/cak

NSL4 i kxt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= ENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = TS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN=WCarter;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECI = AS

Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2006-05-16 17:32:41.332
Date: 2006-05-16 17:32:41.332
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 407

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I just spoke to Bill Carter and want to nail something down: does you know whether the

b5
b2
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



be
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

beé
b7cC
b2
b7E

NSL VIO-26261
ALL INFORMATION COMTAINED
HEFEIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-26-2007 BY 65175/ b /kary/ dak

NSLsi h.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP CN=RECIPIENTS/CN:VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN:VECAPRONi

TO:./O=FBI/OU= TRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSLs
Sent: 2006-05- :

Date: 2006-05-16 21:55:35.914
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 1423

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 5:53 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE
Subject: RE: NSLs

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
valerie, -
I cannot recal for the records of b7E
anyon I have not 15

heard

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, May 16. 2006 1:33 PM

To: (cD) (FBI); [FBI)
Cc:  CARTER, WILL (FBIT: ; . ) (FBI)
Subject: NSLs

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFI=R

NON-RECORD Duplicate EMAIL THIS FILE

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



NSL VIO-26262
ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED

HEFEIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-26-~2007. EY &5173dmh/ksricak

NSLS14 b.txt
. From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
b2 From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

BIE To: /O=FBI/OU= ATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=wCarter
' Subject: NSL |
Sent: 2006-05-

Date: 2006-05-16 21 55 50. 462
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 1198

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6 fyi

kf?ﬁ _____ oriainal Message-----

b2 From: (cp) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May lb, 2006 5:53 PM

b7E To:  CAPRONI, VALERTE E.__(0GC) (FRT)
Subject: RE: NSLs

UNCLASSIFIED , A , o , ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email date 5/10/06 this section

----- original Message-----
o From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
bé Sent: 2006 1:33 pM™

- To: CcD FBI); FBI
bIcC i T s )(!m;—'rmr.—mml)( )

b2 Subject: NSLs
b7E Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED . . ‘ ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



~

b7E

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

be
b7cC
b2
b7E

T oo
~ D oy
(2

NSL VIO-26263

ALL INFORMATEDN CONTAINED
HEREIN. .13 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 08-26-2007 BY 23172 dah Ear/oak

NSL k.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OUm ATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCarter
Subject: NSLs
Sent: 2006-05= ST,
Date: 2006-05-16 21:59:45.286
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 1974

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate Email dated 5/16/06 this section
NON-RECORD

From: (cp) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 5:58 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI
Subject: RE: NSLs

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I don't think we have

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 16. 2006 5:56 PM

To: 0\ _rpT1)

Subject: RE: NGLS

UNCLASSIFIED _ _ ' . ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email dated 5/16/06 this section
From: —1 (D) (FBD)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 5:53 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC FBI
Subject: RE: NSLs

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate Email dated 5/16/06 this section
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONTI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 1:33 pPMm

To: (cp) (FBI): (FBI)
Cc: CARTER, WILLTAM DAVID (0PA) ; AS, L . ) (FBI)
Subject: NSLs |

Importance: High

Page 1

b5



UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
b7E

NSL VIO-26264

NSL LIXT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate email this file

Page ?




b6
b7C
b2
h7E

bé
b7cC
b2
b7E

bé
b7
b2
b7E

b6
b7C
b2

b7E

ooo o
~d o~ Oy
[@!

=

NSL VIO-26265

&LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN. .13 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE . 08-26-2007. BY  aRl78 dubk Kk sr Aoad

NSLS txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECLPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS@II

To: /O=FBI/OU:'EIR$I_ADMMIR1\TIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2006-05-16 22:04:06.722
Date: 2006-05-16 22:04:06.722
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 2055

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

I was a little surprised when someone suggested that you had -- but one never knows.
From: (cp) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 5:58 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC FBIL
Subject: RE: NSLs

AN Duplicate Email dated 5/16/06 this section

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
006

Sent 5:56 PM

To: cD) (FBI

Subject

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate Email dated 5/16/06 this section
_____ Or‘ _—————

From: (cp) (FBI)

Sent: ; 52006 5:53 PMm

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E_(0GC) (ERT)

Subject: RE: NSLs

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate Email dated 5/16/06 this section

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONT, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 2006 1:33 pM

To: (cp) (FBI) | EFBI)
cc: CARTER, WILLIAM DAVID (OPA : 3 . (FBI)
Subject: NSLs

Importance: High

Page 1




UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-26266

b2 NSLd 1. txt
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate email this file

Page ?




be
b7C
b2
b7E

bé
b7cC
b2
b7E

be
b7C
b2
b7E

NSL VIO-26267

ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED
HEFETIN T3 MMNCLASSTFIED o
DATE B2=26=2007 BV 65179 dubi /sy foalk

NSL{ l.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/?;\LMEB%LI

To: /O=FBI/OU= IVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSle i
Sent: 2006-05-18 18:12:45.680

Date: 2006-05-18 18:12:45.680
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 1466
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
thanks
_____ oo o] na o o o
From: ﬁ (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 1:37 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI).d 1 cn) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (GO (ERTN:] (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs

T

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5
b2

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 006 1:33 PM

To: (co) (FBID; ] (FBI)
cc: CARTER, WILLIAM DAVID (OPA) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: NSLs ]

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED , . . . .
NON-RECORD Duplicate emaill this file
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



b6
b7¢
h2

b7E

b6
b7¢C
b2
b7E

bé
b7cC
b2
b7E

bé
b7cC
b2
b7E

NSL VIO-26268

ALL INFURMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS THCLASSIFIED

DATE 10-30-2007 BY adl7%/dubi/kzr/cak

wid o
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/¥N=MECAEBQNI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FEIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSL
Sent: 2006-05-18 20:54:04.739
Date: 2006-05-18 20:54:04.739

X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 2827

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5

TO:. CAPRONI, VALERIE
Subject: RE: NSLs

————— origi ge——— -
From: J(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 4:27 PMm

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5
bé
b7cC

----- original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: rIhunsdau..MaM.JS..2006.2aﬂ3 PM

To: (LR T

SubjectT RET NGL3 |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD _ , ] , ,

Duplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section

_____ 0 1 e

From: (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 1:37 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL)l 1(cn) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. _(occ) (FRIY:I (0GC) (FBI)
subject: RE: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1



NSL VIO-26269

L7E NSLJ b X1

Duplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: rIuasdax..Ma¥.lﬁ.12006 1:33 PM

b6 To: ool (FBI) ;] FBI)
b7C cc: | Qp (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
g Subject: NSLs
bZ Importance: High
b7E
;’gﬁ%’;gggm Duplicate email this file
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



NSL VIO-26270

S%ET DATEZ Da- u}_uogx’

T NSLS .txt

bé From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR;;;;;;:;;;J%IENTS/CN-VECAPRONI

bL7C From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VEC N

1o To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = ENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIV = DTENTS/CNA

b7E Subject: NSLs
o 2006.02.19 15.57.21'190
Date:
SoEoider: Sent Ttems ALL IﬁFD&ﬁ&TIQN CONTATNED
X-Text: 4863 : ’
SECRET
RECORD 66

I look forward to reading the position paper, but I'm skeptical.

b6 origi
b7C From: I |(FBI)
b2 Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 5:Z25 PM
bTE To: r“mu‘“.m&mﬁi) (FBI)
cc: (06Q) (FBT)
Subject: RE: NSLs
SECRET
RECORD 66
)
b5
bl
b6
b7C
3. - would you forward valerie a copy of the NSLB position paper.
e e original Message-----
be From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
N7 Sent: PM
L7C To: (FBI
b2 Subject: RE: NoLs
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD  Duplicate Email dated 5/1&/06 this section

Page 1



b6
b7C
b2
b7E

be
b7cC
b2
b7E

be
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7C
h2
b7E

NSL VIO-26271

SERRET

b2

G -
NSLJ Lxt

Duplicate Emai ldated 5/18/06 this section

From: | (FrRD

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2000 4:27 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE _E__{0GC) (FRT)
Subject; RE: NSLs

SENS BL#* UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECOR D plicate Email dated 5/18/0€ this section

————— original Message-----
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 213 PM
To: [~
Subject: RE: NSLs | I
SENSIT BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON- ORD

Duplicate Email dated 5/19/06 this section

""" 0 S —— 1

From: (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 1:37 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBIM:l D) (FBRI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (06C) (FBI);| J(occ) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs | |

SENSITIVENBUJAUNCLASSIFIED _ .
NON-RECOR Duplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: MZOOG 1:33 PM

To: (cp) (FBI); | | (FED)
cc: CARTER, WILLxgm_gﬁggg_ggggﬁ (FET); THOVAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: NSLs
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 2




NSL VIO-26272

NSL B.txt

UNCLASNIFIED

Duplicate emall this file

SENSITIVE B UNCLABSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT \UNCYASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: G
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATI
SECRET

FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

XEMPTION 1

DERIVED FROMY¥ G-3
Investigatiofis

DECLASSIFICATION EXENPTION 1
SECRET

I Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

Page 3




b6
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7¢C
b2
bh7E

(S)

NSL VIO-26273
g DATE: 09-26-2007
CLASSIFIED BY 65179,/duh/ksr/vak

NSLsS Ltxt
From /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = TENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OUs IRATIVE GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/CNi |
Subject: NSLSl

Sent: 2006-05- 0

Date: 2006-05-19 12 30: 01 710

X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 5726

SECRET
RECORD 66

pon't have them. Wwould 1like to see them.

_____ origi [
From: (oGcc) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, May 18, 2006 5:29 pm
[ —— 1
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE L. [OGC) (FRI)
Subject: RE: NSLs
SECRET
RECORD 66
b5
ba
h7C
_____ Oorial [
From: | (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, mMay 18, 2006 5)2% PM)
To: RONT__VALERT FBI
cc: rmB M‘i (0GC) (FBI)

subject: RE: NSLS |

SECRET
RECORD 66 ~ Duplicate Emaill dated 5/18/06 this section

Page 1



NSL VIO-26274

syQRET

Duplicate Email dated 5/18/0¢ this section

ALSL eI_IQ +y i b2
b7E
be original Message-----
b7¢C From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
: sent: rIhu:sdax..Max.lB..ZDDﬁ_A154 PM
b2 To: (FBI
b7E Subject: RE: NS |

SENéiIIvE:EQT UNCLASSIFIED
NON"RECORD ~ puplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section

be - original Message-----
b7C st I;——rmm-}“m
- Sent: Thursday, May , ;27 PM
b2 To: CAPRONI, VALERI
b7E Subject: RE: NSLEI l
SEngzggasfg? UNCLASSIFIED
NON- R

Duplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section

e 0 - original Message-----
h7C From:; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

- Sent: Thursday, May 18. 2006 2:13 PM
b2 To: | ] (FBD
b7E Subject® NTNSESI l

SENST E T UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RE

E:::::] Duplicate Email dated 5/18/06 this section

P origj ssage-—----
b From: | !(FBI)
b7C Sent: Thursday, May , PM

:37
b2 To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL) d l(cp) (FBT)
: Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. : (oGcc) (FBI)
7R Subject: RE: NSLs

SENSITIVEKBUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 2
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NSL VIO-26275

AGRET

b2
NSLg .TXT p7E
Duplicate Email dated 5/18/0¢ this section
e 0T original Message-----
Y From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
b7C Sent: 006 1:33 Pl
o To: Len (FBI) ; 1 (FBI)
) ce: | fopa)” (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
b7E subject: NSLs
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NONARECQRD

Duplicate email this file
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT MNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIKIED

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI C]
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPJION 1
SECRET

ification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3/FBI Classificatign Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATI
SECRET

EXEMPTION 1

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide\G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

Page 3



jol
b7C

NSL VIO-26276

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN. IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-26-2007 BY 65179 duh st/ cak

NSLStatistics.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PKelley

Subject: NSL Statistics

Sent: 2006-03-01 18:37:26.557
Date: 2006-03-01 18:37:26.557
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 4463

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2006 6:31 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: NSL Statistics
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate VC3
NON-RECORD

From: (FD) (FBT)
Sent: 8, 2006 4:58 pM
To: _ (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSL Statistics

i L ~
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate VC3
NON-RECORD

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2006 1:56 PM

To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FRIL:

(FD) (FBI)

. THOMAS, JULIE F. (0Gc) (FBI);

s e

(2

oGC) (FBI) |

(0GC) (FBI)

ubject. RE: NSL Statistics
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate VC3
NON-RECORD

Page 1



NSL VIO-26277

NSLStatistics.txt
unit chief
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
FBI HQ R 2973 ,
STU III: | bz
Unclassi i egubac ]
Secure Fax:

----- original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)

hE Sent: y 28, 2006 Jd2-23.RM
Do To: 0GC) (FBI) ED) (FBI)
b7C ; ; . (06C) (rFBL) ] 0GC) (FBI);
| ] (06C) (FBI)
: RE: NSL Statistics
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate VC3
NON-RECORD

_____ Qriai _
From: bGC) (FBI)
HE Sent: uesday, repruary 28, 2006 11:25 AM

, To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FRIL)
b7C Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); focc) (FBI); :
GC) (FBI) o
Subject: RE: NSL Statistics
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate VC3
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----

b From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0cA) (FBI)
h7c Sent: ary 28, 2006 11:24 AM
' To: (oGc) (FBI)
. - . (0GC) (FBI): I(oc;c) e |
r;';(occ) (FBI)
. RE: NSL Statistics
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page ?



NSL VIO-26278

Duplicate VC3

NSLStatistics.txt

From: I Jocc) (FBI)
‘ Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2006 11:01 AM
bé To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBL)

Hh7 L THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); I(OGC) (FBI);
p7e [ —Jweo w7
Subject: NSL Statistics

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate VC3
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3



NSL VIO-26279

NSLStatistics.txt

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 4



NSL VIO-26286

©)

CASTYoUTKiiow,  wel

LASS v 3 ET DATE: N9-25-2007 ‘
CHTHERGTSE CLASSTIFIED BY 65179 fduhy ks rfcay

PEASEN: bs 4 [c}
PECLASHIFY UM QR -E5-

.txt '
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI b7A

From; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MJIHEIMBACH;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINIST ‘N=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

Subject:

Sent: 20 T18:27.983

Date: 2006 11 04 00:18:27.983
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 560

SECRET
RECORD XXX

mike,

. ) . bl
'y -discoveredf - jSLs were being requested out of a

has been told tney cannot do that any more and that the NSLs J37}\
should be issued ot - Julie Thomas has a stack of NSLs sitting on b5

“her-desk” b/E"they ha e number out of which to issue the letters.

vC

DERIVED FROMN ¥fication Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government
Information
DECLASSIFY ON:
SECRET

Page 1
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NSL VIO-26287

ALL THEOGEMATION

CONTATNED

sz /oak

ODNIIntelAuthorizationPkgFBIReq
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= PRONI b6

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN :

Subject: ODNI Intel Authorization Pkg - FBI Request b7C

Sent: 2006-04-13 16:01:39.531

Date: 2006-04-13 16:01:39.531

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 7344

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

I am confused -- maybe because I am multi-tasking. The intent is to bring all these

definitions under the NSL banner to be parallel to the definitions in the criminal

context. Has that not been done?

_____ orimi [

From: 0GC) (FBI) .

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2006 11:43 AM bo

To: rSABRQNI..MALERIE.E.v(OGC) (FBI) b7C

(0GC) (FBI); (oGT) B L)
Ubject: Fw: ODNI Intel Authorization Pkg - FBI Request

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

valerie,
b5
b6
b7C
b2
b7E

Page 1



b6
b7C

bé
b7C

NSL VIO-26288

ODNIIntelAuthorizationPkgFBIRequest.txt
Hope this helps.

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC

APPROVAL
- b6

Associate General counsel - Unit Chief h7C
b2

Tel.
Fax.
_____ oriagi —————

From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 135 2006 11:09 aMm

To: [ I(OGC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI)

Subject? RE: O Authorizati = st

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
bb
b2
b7E

----- i1ginal Message-----

From: (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: T3, 2006 9:3

To: (0GC) _(FBI); L, ] (oGc) (FBI)

Subject: FWw: ODNI Intel Authorization Pkg - FBI Request

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Page 2



NSL VIO-26289

ODNIIntelAuthorizationPkgFBIRequest. txt

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC

APPROVAL
b6 I ; | . .
el C u -_uUnit chief
b2
Ter.
Fax.
----- original Message-----
) From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
b6 Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2006 9:24 AM
P To: (06C) (FBI)
R subject: FW. ODNI Inte! Authorization Pkg - FBI Request
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
If you could take a guick look to see b5
S original Message-----
: rom: ,
bho F BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)
"¢ Sent: I_TJJ.I.I.BMJ_'I}_ZDOG 9:23 AM
- To: (0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
cc: 1 I(DO) (FBI)
Subject: ODNI Intel Authorization Pkg - FBI Request
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
<< File: draft << Fi]e:l |
Beth Beers
Special Counsel )
i gressional Affairs 2
UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3



NSL VIO-26290

ALY THFORMATION CONTATINED

UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT SE%ET DATE: 0%-26-2007

CLASSTFIED. BY- 65179 /duh/ksr/oak

DTHERVISE
RE&ZGH

OIGCAUsituation. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JBILLY
Subject: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
Sent: 2006-11-07 15:56:05.384
Date: 2006-11-07 15:56:05.384
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 5013

SENSMNCLASSIFEDHPI:L cate Folder #23
NON- D

_____ ocig - ‘
From: ﬁlﬁm (0GC) (FBI) be
Sent: uesday, November , 2006 9:03 am b7c

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) ) )
Subject: Fw: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate VC3

=¥

D (0Gc) (FBI) . . b7C
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

_ , SLs - 1
SENST fCLasstrrep DUpticate JFT4-3
NON-REC

Page 1




SECRET

be
b7cC

(oGC) (FBI)
02, 2006 12:57 PM
CTD) (FBI)

NSL VIO-26291

arconUsituation. txt

Duplicate JFT4-3

udit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

Duplicate JFT4-3

iS? e R B

_____ 0 1 ——_————
, From (oGc) (FBI)
b6 Sent L/ 4.18 PM
bh7C To: (cTD) (FBI)
Cc: (ctD) (FRI); (ctD) (FBI);
(oce) (FBIDY A
Subject: 0IG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENS T UNCLASSIFIED
NON-

Duplicate JFT4-3

Pa

ge 2




NSL VIO-26292

E‘%RET

OIGCAUsituation.txt

SENSITWE BUT UNJLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT4-3
SENSITIVE QUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUTNUNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUJ UNNASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BPT UNCLASKIFIED

Page 3



NSL VIO-26293

SBXRET

OIGCAUsituationl.txt
A From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
bo From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
B7C To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN§ |
Subject: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
Sent: 2006-11-07 15:56:56.027
Date: 2006-11-07 15:56:56.027
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 6119 DATE: 09-3 ;
CLASS 5170/ i kE L odE
SENSITIVE CLASSIFIED e PTG/ R e ek
N_ - - e
NOI D jbl IE
h7A
(5) thanks
_____ 0 2 3 Patodak~Tala
b6 From: (oGc) (FBI)
; Sent: Tuesday, November , 2006 9:06 AM
b7C To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) . .
Subject: Fw: 0IG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
SENSTI E BUT ASSIFIED
NON-RECO
bl
(S) FYI - confirmation from CAU issuing NSLs out of control file. bT7A
From: (cTp) (FBI)
. sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 4:12 pPM
bhé To: =2 (0GC) LEBID
b7¢c  cer ) - (06C) (FBI); | (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLS - re CAU situation
SENS E BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-REC
b6
That is correct. However, sincel:::;:]and Julie are read on the project they may be b7C
able to weigh in on this from a T€gal perspective.
Regards
| | b6
| | :
Communications Analysis uUnit kf7C
|1 b2
I
be - Qriminal Wessage
. - From: (oGC) (FBI)
b7C  sent: qume 11:00 AM
To: (ctD) (FBI) . .
Subject: RE:. O1G audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
SENST BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NoN-RE€O
(S) b5
bl
b7A
Page 1 1o
b7E

SPRRET



NSL VIO-26294
SERRET
b5
n‘l’t‘(‘l\lu"ifn:f'inn1 4 1 bl

ko
) | b7c

bTA

D6 oy, [iimalessaden ) o)
b7C Sent: rﬂmnsh&-ﬂmmﬂAﬁ_Jﬁ061&42AM

To: (oGC) (FBI) ) )
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSI™NVEZBUT UNCL . e
NON_R% Duplicate JFT4-3

|: S :I N

. From: (oGce) (FBI)
D6 Sent: 02, 2006 12:57 PM
bh7¢C To: — cTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENS BUT !INFI ARKTETEN
NON-REGAR Duplicate JFT4-3

Page ?



b6
b7C

SEPRFT

Duplicate JFT4-3

NSL VIO-26295

orccallcituationl tyt

(ctD) (FBI); |

From: - (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, May 17, 2006 4:18 PM

To: CTD) (FBI)

Cc: CTD) (FBI);

(0GC) (FETJ

Subject:

SENST BUT UNCLAS— ™"~ ,
N0N—>o< Duplicate JF4-3

0IG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSYTIVE UNCLAGSIFIED

SENSITXEVE UNCYASSIFIED
SENSITIV UNELLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE CLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE UNCLRSSIFIED

Page 3




NSL VIO-26296
ALL’ INFURMATION CONTAINED DATE: (9-26-2007
1 (S INCLASETFIED EXCEPT SE%T CLASSIFIED BY 65179/ dnh/ksr/cak
; FEASCH: 1.4 (2]
DECLAZSIFY ON: 0O0-26-2032

OIGCAUsituation?.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRON
i Jo=FBI/OU=FIRST

bE To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN
bw?(« AI]W];NISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN | )
R Subject: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

Sent: 2006-11-08 13:43:02.113
Date: 2006-11-08 13:43:02.113
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 5774

SENSTTIVSABUT UNCLASSTIFTED Luplicate VC3
NON-REC,

----- original Message-----
From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 7:35 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E, (occ) (FBI)
Subject: RE: O0IG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSTY uT unelDuplicate Folder #23
NON-RE

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 10:56 AM
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (cTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSITINgZ/ T , un
NoN-RECARLUPlicate Folder #23

b6 erom | (0GC) (FBI)

b7C Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 9:03 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) ) )
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSITIVE™SYT MNCLASSIFIED . .
NON-RECOR\D% Duplicate VC3
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NSL VIO-26297

SAgET

Duplicate VC3
OIGCAUsituation? txt

L

From: (cTD) (FBI)

Sent: 06 10:42 AM

To: (oGc) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSIW UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT4-3
NON-RE

_____ O 1 1 OCCAMNO — — — — —
From: I | (0ce) (FBI)

Sent: st 02, 2006 12:57 PM
To: (cTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OLG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSIT UNCLASSIFIED - . -
NONREE§*ET Duplicate JFT4-3

Page ?



bo
b7C

S}CRET

NSL VIO-26298

OIGCAUsituation?Z.txt

7, 2006 4:18 PM
(CTD) (FBI)

(ctp) (D)

Subject:

SENSIT BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT4-3
NON_RECOR

|cco) reD); [

0IG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

SENSITXVE

SENSITIV

SENSITIV

SENSITIVE

CLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCOASSIFIED
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NSL VIO-26299

ALL THFORMATION CONTALHED

HEREIN IS UNCLAGGIFIED
DATE 09-27-2007 BY 65179 /duh kar/ cak

OIGNSL215audit.txt

béE From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
oo From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
b7cC To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: OIG audit of NSLs and 215s
Sent: 2006-01-24 20:44:21.430

Date: 2006-01-24 20:44:21.430
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 4052

SENSITIVE BUT '""NCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD D6

b7C
i ain, but delete the phrase
. I want to forward 1it,

vC

_____ Opa _
, From: 0GC) (FBI)
b6 Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 2:54 PM
b7C To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL)
' ol IHOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);| [oGco) (FBI);I

GC) (FBI)
T 0IG audit of NSLs and 215s

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEDuplicate JFT4-3
NON-RECORD

Page 1



NSL VIO-26300

QIGNSI 215audiT TXT

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .
Duplicate JFT4-3

Page ?




NSL VIO-26301

OIGNSL215auditl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CBTHORNTON2;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: OIG audit of NSLs and 215s
Sent: 2006-01-24 20:50:24.287
Date: 2006-01-24 20:50:24.287
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 4105

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here is our understanding of the status. As to the final bullet, if INSD does not have
someone you wish to nominate who can answer substantive questions, Tet me know. We can

get one or more people from NSLB that should be able to help with fielding queg .
Sf our dnfo do carrect €D really needs to he coptacted. ﬁ b5
_____ 0 2a1nal Mocc g0 .
From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesaay, January 24, 2006 3:46 PM
To: CAPRONT, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: 0IG audit of NSLs and 215s

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT4-3

Page 1



NSL VIO-26302

AIcNSl 218audit] txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAsDuplicate JFT4-3

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?




Aims!éﬂ y&@ﬁ%@éﬁ? 3t CNTALNED

HERETIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-27-2007 BY oS17%2 dmh /K 3r foak

OIGNSL215audit3. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

b6 From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/@II

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
NON-RECORD : : L A . .
Duplicate Email dated 1/24/0¢ this section
_____ Or [
From: (06C) (FBI)
o Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 2:54 PM
be To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBR
b7C : MAS, JULIE F. (06C) (FBI); [CORGIH
0GC) (FBI)
subject: 0IG audit of NSLs and 215s
SENSITIVE BUT U 7 <77 =

NON-RECORD Duplicate JFT4-3

Page 1



NSL VIO-26304

OIGNSI 215audit3 Xt

SENSITIVE BDyuplicate JF4-3

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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